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XXI Copa del Rey de Barcos de Epoca - 
Vela Clásica Menorca
Question for Officials

Date: 2025-08-30

Question No: 05
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Dear race office 

Could you please explain the following from yesterdays race 
It states in the rule book if you were timed out it would be DNF but you have stated RTG
what does this mean ? Several boats weren’t placed again. 

If it was due to being timed out please explain how you choose to extend the big boats
from 9pm to 11pm at night for one boat but not for a standard class when you have to
continue to be on station ? 

Kind regards 

Stilleto

Answer:
You were classified 9 in yesterday's race so can you please revise and clarify your
question if it still applies please?
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